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ABSTRACT
(R. Andrews, 12-76)

114-116 North Potomac Street circa 1870s
Hagerstown :
Washington County, Maryland

Commercially, this building is historically significant because
for a number of years it was occupied by S. M. Bloom and Company.
Founded by Samuel Martin Bloom, the company was a wholesale groceries
firm which functioned in the late nineteenth and early twentieth
centuries when Hagerstown was serviced for the most part by locally
based organizations.

Architecturally, the building is a 1ate nineteenth century
commercial structure. The facade (west elevation) displays few signs
of aesthetic striving except for the gable which has Gothic influence
bargeboards and an Italianate influenced oval window. The building
has a rural town feel to it in size and in this sense is particularly
interesting when compared to the structure to the south (110-112 North
Potomac Street) which has a more sophisticated facade erected when
Hagerstown was developing as a transportation center.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located at 114-116 North Potomac Street in Hagerstown Washington County,
the building stands on the east side of the street in the southern half of the
block formed by Franklin Street and East Avenue, the second block north of
Public Square.

Two and a half stories high with the gable end facing the street, the
building is a nineteenth century brick commercial structure which abuts the
sidewalk and the neighboring building to the south. The building is free-standing
along the north side although a roof covering the neighboring driveway is tied
into the north wall of this building. The exterior walls of the structure are
painted. The building probably dates from about the 1870s.

The street or principal facade (west elevation) has two shopfronts on the
ground floor and five rectangular windows on the second story. Terminated at
the top with a Gothic influenced bargeboard, the facade has an oval window
centered in the gable below the bargeboards. This oval window is framed by a
heavy molding, rounded molding of the type commonly used in Italianate influenced
houses of the 1860s-1870s period. The facade bricks are 1aid in Stretcher bond.

The first story shopfronts-are of recent vintage although the south front,
which occupies only about a quarter of the facade, appears to be in the same
location of an earlier storefront. The northern store facade consists of a
Neocolonial pedimented doorway with pilasters and a large, two sectional, plate-
glass window. The doorway has a round arch transom with wood mullions and a
multilight, paneled wood door. As shown in a photograph published in 1896
(Ba1t1more American ITlustrated, p. 154), the nerth front originally had a door
in the Tocation of the present doorway and three single windows now replaced
by the large plate glass windows. The flat arches of these three windows are
still visible.

The five second story windows appear to be original and probably are
identical to those originally located on the first floor. The windows have
double-hung, wooden sashes with two-over-two lights, narrow frames, wooden
sashes, and brick flat arches. The windows are fairly symmetrically arranged
with three closely grouped in the center and flanked by the single windows.

The building appears to be structurally sound. The facade is fairly

original above the first story. In the 1896 photograph, a shed roof porch
extending over the sidewalk is shown on the facade.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGN!FICANCE

Commercially, this building is historically significant because for a
number of years it was occupied by S. M. Bloom and Company. Founded by
Samuel Martin Bloom, the company was a wholesale groceries firm which functioned
in the Tate nineteenth and early twentieth centuries when Hagerstown was serviced
for the most part by locally based organizations.

Architecturally, the building is a late nineteenth century commercial
structure. The facade (west elevation) displays few signs of aesthetic striving
except for the gable which has Gothic influence bargeboards and an Italianate
influenced oval window. The building has a rural town feel to it in size and in
this sense is particularly interesting when compared to the structure to the
south (110-112 North Potomac Street) which has a more sophisticated facade
erected when Hagerstown was developing as a transportation center.

Visually, the building contributes to the streetscape by adding variety
to the lines formed by the neighboring structures and the slope of the street.

The present owner acquired the property in 1941.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




WA-HAG 29

EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Baltimore American Illustrated Edition 1896: The State of Maryland.
Baltimore: Baltimore American, 1896, p. 154.

Washington County Land Records, Courthouse, Hagerstown, Maryland.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROFERTY

The property measures approximately 41' x 240°.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[81FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Ronald L. Andrews, Historic Preservation Consultant (mbe)
QORGANIZATION DATE
City of Hagerstown December 10, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
City Hall (301) 731-3200
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Hagerstown Maryland 21740

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Hagerstown
Washington County, Maryland
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